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February 17, 2010 
 
 
TO:   Transportation Planning Board 
 
FROM:   John Swanson, Senior Transportation Planner 
 
SUBJECT: Appointment of Faith Wheeler to the 2010 TPB Citizens Advisory 

Committee (CAC) 
 
 
 
TPB Vice Chair Muriel Bowser has indicated that she is nominating Ms. Faith Wheeler for the 
remaining membership position on the 2010 TPB Citizens Advisory Committee.  The TPB will 
be asked to vote on this nomination at the Board meeting on February 17, 2010. 
 
On the reverse page, you will find background information regarding Ms. Wheeler.   

Item 4 



 
 
 
Faith Wheeler 
 
Advisory Neighborhood Commissioner 4B02 Faith Wheeler has a long-standing 
commitment to the community and to transportation needs of the area.  Locally, she has 
actively participated in DDOT’s  Takoma Transportation Improvements Project.  
Regionally, she participated in developing the “Multimodal Takoma!” project which, in 
2008, won a Transportation Planning Board TLC grant.   In February of 2008, she 
participated in the TPB’s Community Leadership Institute.    
 
Faith has been an ANC Commissioner for 7 years.   In 2008, she was elected to serve as a 
Ward 4 Committeewoman with the DC Democratic State Committee.  
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